





1100 4<sup>th</sup> Street S.W. Suite E630 Washington, D.C. 20024-4451

Business: (202) 727-1822 Fax: (202) 727-9116 Email: <u>perb@dc.gov</u>

## **MINUTES**

The regular monthly meeting of PERB was held on September 22, 2015, 11:07 a.m. at PERB headquarters. Chairman Charles Murphy, presiding, and Board members Yvonne Dixon, Ann Hoffman and Keith Washington being present.

Also in attendance were Executive Director Clarene Martin, Lindsey Maxwell, Erica Balkum, Colby Harmon, Benjamin Kraft, David McFadden and Yvonne Waller.

The minutes of the last meeting were approved.

I. Public Forum:

None.

## II. Docket:

- A. 09-U-31: American Federation of Government Employees, Locals 631, 383, 1000, 1403, 1975, 2725, 2741, 2978, 3444, and 3721and District of Columbia Government Unfair Labor Practice Complaint. David McFadden presented the case. A Motion for Reconsideration was filed requesting that the Board either reconsider its decision and order or provide clarification regarding the order and the notice issued by the Board. Staff recommendation: To deny the Motion for Reconsideration. The Board so moved. After discussion, the motion was adopted.
- B. 12-S-01(R): <u>Candi Peterson v. Washington Teachers' Union</u>
  Standards of Conduct Complaint. David McFadden presented the case.

  The complainant filed with the D.C. Superior Court a petition for review of the dismissal of her case. The court remanded the case to the Board for an evidentiary hearing. Staff recommendation: To refer the matter to a hearing. The Board so moved. After discussion, the motion was adopted as amended by Members Dixon and Hoffman.
- C. 13-N-04(R): <u>Local 36, International Association of Firefighters v. District of Columbia Department of Fire and Emergency Medical Services</u>: Negotiability Appeal. Lindsey Maxwell presented the case. The D. C. Superior Court remanded the case to the Board. The Staff recommendation: To vacate the portion of its decision and order in Slip Opinion 1445 to find with the Superior Court that Article XX is withdrawn. The Board so moved and the motion was adopted.

- D. 15-AC-02: Metropolitan District 1199DC, National Union of Hospital and Healthcare Employees, AFSCME, AFL-CIO Chapter 3758 v. District of Columbia Department of Behavioral Health: Amended Certification. Benjamin Kraft presented the case. The Petition seeks to amend the Unit as certified by the Board in Case No. 92-R-08. Staff recommendation: To grant the petition to amend the certification. The Board so moved. After discussion, the motion was adopted as amended by Member Hoffman.
- E. 15-CU-01: National Association of Government Employees, Local R3-05 and District of Columbia Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency: Compensation Unit Determination. Erica Balkum presented the case. The Petition seeks to place certain employees into Compensation Unit 1 for compensation bargaining. Staff recommendation: To adopt the Hearing Examiner's Report and Recommendation. The Board so moved. After discussion, the motion was adopted as amended by Member Dixon.
- F. 15-N-04: <u>Fraternal Order of Police/Protective Services Police Department Labor Committee and District of Columbia Department of General Services, Protective Services Police Department</u>: Negotiability Appeal. Erica Balkum presented the case. This case was tabled until next Board meeting.
- G. 15-U-10: Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation v. Service Employees International Union, Local 1199: Unfair Labor Practice Complaint. This case was tabled until next Board meeting.
- H. 15-U-22: <u>District of Columbia Department of Fire and Emergency Medical Services</u> v. American Federation of Government Employees, Local 3721: Unfair Labor Practice Complaint. This case was tabled until next Board meeting.

## Executive Director's Report

The Executive Director, Clarene Martin reported

- Case management
- Final Board rules will appear on PERB's website October 1, 2015
- Two workshop sessions are in the works for FY 2016.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:43 a.m.

Yvonne P. Waller, Administrative Officer